5

CITY OF

I  City of Tacoma City Council Action Memorandum
TO: Hyun Kim, Interim City Manager
FROM: Ahlmahz Negash, Principal Data Analyst, TPU
COPY: Infrastructure, Planning, and Sustainability Committee; Ramiro Chavez, Director,

Environmental Services
SUBJECT: Clean Energy Implementation Plan
DATE: December 10, 2025

SUMMARY AND PURPOSE:
This is an informational briefing to present on Tacoma Power’s 2026-2029 Clean Energy Implementation Plan

BACKGROUND:

The Clean Energy Implementation Plan (CEIP) is a four-year action plan for electric utilities to meet the
requirements of the state’s Clean Energy Transformation Act (CETA), which was enacted in 2019. CETA
mandates a transition to a clean electricity supply with specific milestones: eliminating coal-fired electricity by
2025, achieving greenhouse gas neutrality by 2030, and sourcing 100% of electricity from renewable or non-
emitting resources by 2045.

In addition to these environmental goals, the CEIP places a critical focus on equity. It requires utilities to
involve the public in the planning process to ensure the benefits of this transition are distributed equitably and
its burdens are minimized. This plan outlines Tacoma Power’s strategies and commitments to achieving both
clean energy targets and an equitable transition.
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